



MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Patty Nevins, Director of Planning *PN*
RE: Agenda for Upcoming City Council Items
DATE: May 17, 2022

The items listed below are for agenda forecast purposes and are subject to change.

<u>CITY COUNCIL MAY 24, 2022</u>	<u>PLANNER</u>	<u>PLACEMENT</u>
----------------------------------	----------------	------------------

No items listed for this meeting, as of the date of this memo.

<u>CITY COUNCIL JUNE 14, 2022</u>	<u>PLANNER</u>	<u>PLACEMENT</u>
-----------------------------------	----------------	------------------

No items listed for this meeting, as of the date of this memo.

<u>CITY COUNCIL JUNE 28, 2022</u>	<u>PLANNER</u>	<u>PLACEMENT</u>
-----------------------------------	----------------	------------------

No items listed for this meeting, as of the date of this memo.